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Delivered by Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor, Box 2319

Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2015-0072
Grimsby Power Incorporated
Electricity Distribution Rate Application for 2016 Rates

On May 6, 2016, Grimsby Power filed its responses to OEB Staff and Intervenor
interrogatories in this matter. Please note that a limited amount of information was
redacted from the public versions of the certain responses. In most of the affected
responses, the redacted information is confidential. In the remaining responses, the
redacted information constitutes personal information. The grounds for the redactions are
set out in the responses.

More particularly, Grimsby Power has redacted information from the following responses:
Confidential Information
1-VECC-4 (a): Burman DSP Customer Survey cost;
4-Staff-37 (g): Union Grievances; and
4-NPEI-6 (d): Rondar Quotation H-6988.

Personal Information

1-SEC-9: Succession Planning; and
4-Staff-36(a): Management Base Salary Review and Recommendation.

Confidential unredacted versions of the material are being filed with the OEB in
accordance with the OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure and its Practice Direction on
Confidential Filings (the “Practice Direction™).



Grimsby Power is prepared to provide copies of the confidential information (but not the
personal information) to parties’ counsel and experts or consultants provided that they
have executed the OEB’s form of Declaration and Undertaking with respect to
confidentiality and that they comply with the Practice Direction, subject to Grimsby
Power's right to object to the OEB’s acceptance of a Declaration and Undertaking from
any person. Grimsby Power does not intend to provide the redacted personal information
to any person, regardless of whether that person has executed the Board's Declaration
and Undertaking with respect to confidentiality. Grimsby Power may have further
submissions on confidentiality at a later date.

Yours very truly,

Doug Curtiss, P.Eng.
Chief Executive Officer
Grimsby Power Inc.



